NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent
THROUGH: Ronnie Stanford, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum and Instruction

DATE: May 1, 2020

SUBJECT: Contracts over $10,000.00- Memo No. SB20-249
NWEA-MAP (Action Item)

2015-20 STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY

4.0 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our operational and
financial resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.

4.1 FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP/MANAGEMENT: Ensure financial management based on
what is best for our students.

Issue Summary:

In accordance with applicable Board policy, contracts and MOA’s $10,000 or greater
require Board approval. BP 3312

Background:

1.NWEA-MAP 100.200.351.000.450 Amount $26,102.50

Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

Subscription Renewal: District-Wide benchmark assessments support, 3-times a year
MAP Data is used to identify student skill strengths and deficits to drive instruction.
Subscription renewal for July 31, 202-July 31, 2021

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the above $10,000 and greater proposal for
NWEA-MAP, as described in memo no. SB20-249 and attachments.”

Motion by Seconded by

Vote




